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Bonn, 06 January 2014 

 

Records due to introduction of New Seated Throw Rules 

 

Dear NPCs/NFs 

IPC Athletics now freeze existing records (i.e. World, Regional, Championships and Games) 
of all Secured Throw events in sport classes F32, F33, F34, F57 and F58 in light of the 
publication of ‘New’ seated throw rule (Rule 35 and Rule 36) on 1 January 2014. 

All these record performances shall be noted as historical on IPC Athletics website and any 
other official publication relating to records. 

To re-establish the World and Regional records of those events affected by this change, the 
following steps shall be taken in line with introduction of these new rules.  

World and Regional Records 

1. The best legal performance of the world/regional ranking as at 31 December 2014 shall 
be the initial World/Regional record mark under the new Secured Throw rules which 
came into force on 1 January 2014. 
 

2. In the event of absence of a legal performance on the respective rankings by 31 
December 2014 the same process as above shall reprise at the end of next season (e.g. 
31 December 2015 etc.) until it exhausts itself. 

 
3. A legal performance that betters or equals the record mark during the following season  

shall be eligible for record application.  
 

4. The ratification of the record is subject to IPC Athletics Athlete’s Licensing Policy of the 
season and the most up-to-date IPC Athletics Rules and Regulations of that season. 
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Championships and Games Records 

1. Championships and Games records of the events affected by this change shall be 
invalidated and remain vacant until after the next edition of the respective 
Championships and Games where those events are to be staged.  
 

2. The best overall legal performance from that competition may be validated as the 
new Championships or Games record subject to IPC Athletics Athlete’s Licensing 
Policy of the season and the most up-to-date IPC Athletics Rules and Regulations of 
that season. 

Please contact IPC Athletics if you have any questions 

 

Kind regards, 

 
Ryan Montgomery 
IPC Athletics Sport Senior Manager 
International Paralympic Committee 
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IPC CEO     Xavier Gonzalez 

IPC Athletics STC Chairperson  Ed Warner  


